



Kimberly Darrah

Qualifications Summary

Senior finance professional with over 35 years of experience in diverse industries including manufacturing, non-profit, healthcare, real estate, and insurance. Comprehensive experience in strategic planning, direction, and policy making. Management experience with small and large companies, privately and publicly held. Key player in acquisition due diligence, turnaround, and start-up.

Professional History

CFO Selections	Consultant	2016 – Present
Boys & Girls Clubs of SW Washington	Director of Finance & Administration	2013 – 2016
Columbia River Mental Health Services	Director of Finance	2010 – 2013
Morrison Street Capital LLC	Vice President & Controller	2004 – 2010
Portland Family Entertainment	Director of Finance & Controller	2001 – 2004
Micropump, Inc.	Vice President of Finance & Controller	1996 – 2000
	Accounting Manager/Financial Controller	1992 – 1996
Fireman’s Fund Insurance Companies	Manager – Ledger Accounting	1988 – 1992
	Supervisor – Financial Reporting	1986 – 1988
	Supervisor – Internal Audit	1982 – 1986
Ernst & Young	Advanced Staff Accountant	1979 – 1982

Accomplishments

- At Boys & Girls Clubs of SW Washington, engaged a new health insurance broker in order to continue to provide premium health and welfare benefits while containing costs. Led the organization through Affordable Care Act compliance.
- Established formal budget process agency-wide while at Columbia River Mental Health Services. Led annual cost reductions of approximately \$500k including salaries/benefits, copier leases, telephone carriers, security, and landscaping.
- While at Morrison Street Capital, established quarterly and annual reporting to investors of \$100 million equity fund(s) with a real estate portfolio cost of \$466 million. Maintained bank compliance for \$55 million line(s) of credit and cash management for various affiliated companies.
- Managed accounts receivable collection and accounts payable management for Portland Family Entertainment, a turnaround company. Implemented collection, budget/analysis and cost reduction programs.
- Led the implementation of Micropump’s first standard cost accounting system, and transitioned the company to a detailed and deadline-oriented financial reporting structure.
- Experience managing all aspects of accounting, human resource, insurance, treasury management, payroll and information technology at various companies.

Education and Certifications

- Bachelor of Arts, Accounting, Ball State University
- Master of Business Administration, Washington State University